

FILM DIRECTOR

HUNGYU HENRY KUO



CONTACT INFORMATION

- ✉ hungyuhenrykuo@gmail.com
- 🏠 230 N Kenwood St, Burbank, CA 91505
- 📞 +1(747)203-6223
- 🌐 Taiwan
- 📄 www.hungyuhenrykuo.com

SKILLS

- Screenwriting
- Directing
- Producing
- Cinematography
- Post-Production Editing

LANGUAGES

- Mandarin | Native

OBJECTIVE

Highly creative and artistic Film Director with eight years of experience, specializing in storytelling, independent filmmaking, and post-production. A proven track record in leading and collaborating with diverse film crews to bring visionary ideas to life on screen.

EXPERIENCE

FILM DIRECTOR

Burbank, CA | 2022 - Present

- Write, direct, and produce a short film, Turn, exploring how humans find their authentic selves in the messy world. The film is currently on the film festival circuit.
- Write, direct, and produce a short film, Resurrection, devised to challenge societal misconceptions and celebrate love, resulting in nominations for Best Practical Effects and Gut-busting Humor Award at Spooky Empire Horror Film Festival and the finalist for the Best Fantasy at Austin Micro Film Festival. The film is currently on the film festival circuit.

FILM DIRECTOR

Kaohsiung, TW | 2016 - 2022

- Write, direct, and produce short films, including Stay Positive, Banana Kills, Study Hard, Practice Room, Love You 3,000, Serial Killer, On the Fast Track, Nightmares, An Appointment, and Lie in Wait.
- Write, direct, and produce commercials, including Iyengar Yoga and NKNU Sonata No. 109.

EDUCATION

FILMMAKING - MFA

New York Film Academy. Burbank, CA | 2022 - Present

ENGLISH LITERATURE - BA

National Kaohsiung Normal University. Kaohsiung, TW | 2016 - 2020